

August 2015

CURRICULUM VITA
BETH CAILLOUET ARREDONDO,
Ph.D., ABPP

CONTACT INFORMATION

Director, Neuropsychology Lab

Western State Hospital

Assistant Professor

Department of Psychiatry and NB Sciences

University of Virginia Health System

Address: PO Box 2500

Staunton, VA 22401-2500

Email: beth.caillouet@dbhds.virginia.gov

Phone: (540) 332-8391

Mobile: (936) 581-4117

CURRENT POSITIONS

August 2011-present

Western State Hospital/University of Virginia Health System (primary)
Staunton, VA/Charlottesville, VA

Title: Director, Neuropsychology Lab/Assistant Professor of Psychiatry and Neurobehavioral Sciences

Duties: Duties include comprehensive neuropsychological evaluations with adults and adolescents with comorbid neurological and psychiatric diagnoses; consultation with treatment teams, families, and caregivers; creation and implementation of cognitive remediation groups; forensic evaluations; and research. Duties also include supervision and training of postdoctoral residents and practicum students, management of Behavioral Medicine staff, and participation in administrative workgroups.

March 2012-present

Gerald R. Showalter, Psy.D. and Associates (part-time private practice)
Waynesboro, VA

Duties: Duties include comprehensive neuropsychological evaluations with adults covering a range of neurological, medical, developmental, psychiatric, and dual diagnoses. Duties also include forensic evaluations with adults and adolescents.

February 2013-present

Institute of Law, Psychiatry, and Public Policy (part-time)
Charlottesville, VA

Duties: Duties include neuropsychological and forensic evaluations with adults and adolescents covering a range of criminal and civil forensic referrals (e.g., competence to stand trial, mental status at the time of the offense, civil capacity). Duties also include supervision and training of postdoctoral residents and participation in forensic case conferences.

CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE

November 2013 - present

Board Certified in Clinical Neuropsychology (Diploma number: 7451)
American Board of Professional Psychology

June 2011 - present

Licensed Psychologist (License number: 0810004424)
Commonwealth of Virginia

EDUCATION

- August 2009 – August 2011 **Neuropsychology Resident**
University of Massachusetts Medical School
- September 2009 **Ph.D.**, Clinical Psychology, Sam Houston State University (APA Accredited)
Dissertation: Witness preparation training: Eye tracking methods to determine differences between naïve observers and trained raters
Honors: Dissertation Grant, American Academy of Forensic Psychology
Excellence in Clinical Service Award
Excellence in Research Award
- August 2008 – August 2009 **Psychology Predoctoral Intern**
University of Massachusetts Medical School/Worcester State Hospital
Psychology Predoctoral Internship (APA Accredited)
- December 2005 **M.A.**, Clinical Psychology, Sam Houston State University
Thesis: MMPI-2 PSY-5 scales as predictors of law enforcement officer performance over time
Honors: James P. Weber Scholarship
Amato Brothers Scholarship
- December 2002 **B.S.**, Psychology, Louisiana State University
Honors: Phi Beta Kappa
Dean's List

PRIOR CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

- August 2009-August 2011 **University of Massachusetts Medical School**
Worcester, MA
Title: Neuropsychology Resident, Department of Neurology
Supervisors: Brian Dessureau, Ph.D., Joan Swearer, Ph.D., ABPP-CN, Jill S. Damon-Minow, Psy.D.
Duties: Duties included comprehensive neuropsychological evaluations with adults and children/adolescents covering a range of neurological, medical, developmental, psychiatric, and dual diagnoses; cognitive rehabilitation/psychotherapy; supervision; and research.
- August 2008-August 2009 **University of Massachusetts Medical School/Worcester State Hospital,**
Worcester, MA
Title: Psychology Predoctoral Intern, Department of Psychiatry
Rotations: Adult Inpatient (DBT); Adolescent Inpatient; Neuropsychology; Forensic Service
Duties: Duties included inpatient evaluation and psychotherapy with adult and adolescent clients with severe and persistent mental illnesses, inpatient and outpatient neuropsychological evaluation, and forensic evaluation.

- August 2007-July 2008 **Judicial District Community Supervision and Corrections Department**
Huntsville, TX
Duties: Duties included evaluation and psychotherapy with a rural community population within the adult probation system.
- August 2006-August 2007 **The Institute for Rehabilitation and Research (TIRR)**
Houston, TX
Duties: Duties included inpatient and outpatient neuropsychological evaluation of adults and children/adolescents.
- January 2006-
August 2006 **Psychological Services Center**
Huntsville, TX
Duties: Duties included evaluation and psychotherapy with a rural community population including adults and children/adolescents.
- August 2005-
December 2005 **Harris County Juvenile Probation Department**
Houston, TX
Duties: Duties included evaluation of adolescents within the juvenile probation system.
- January 2005-May 2005 **Counseling Center**
Huntsville, TX
Duties: Duties included psychotherapy with a college student population.

TEACHING AND SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE

- February 2013-Present **Supervisor:** Institute of Law, Psychiatry, and Public Policy
- August 2011-Present **Co-Director of WSH/UVa Clinical Neuropsychology Fellowship and Practicum Student Supervisor:** Western State Hospital Neuropsychology Lab
- February 2010-
August 2011 **Intern Supervisor:** Postdoctoral Residency
- Summer 2008 **Peer Supervisor:** Practicum I
- Spring 2008 **Peer Supervisor:** Practicum II
- Fall 2006 **Teaching Assistant/Peer Supervisor:** Assessment of Intelligence and Achievement
- Summer 2006 **Peer Supervisor:** Practicum I

PRESENTATIONS TO PROFESSIONAL GROUPS

- Fall 2013 *Legislative Action and Advocacy Committee: Introduction to advocacy and LAAC updates, National Academy of Neuropsychology annual meeting, San Diego, CA.*
- Winter 2013 *Cognitive Remediation in Psychiatric Illness, Western State Hospital Grand Rounds, Staunton, VA*

- Fall 2012 *Legislative Action and Advocacy Committee: Advocacy 101*, National Academy of Neuropsychology annual meeting, Nashville, TN.
- Integrating Cognitive Remediation and Psychosocial Rehabilitation*, Western State Hospital Psychosocial Rehabilitation annual conference, Staunton, VA.
- Fall 2010 *Legislative Action and Advocacy Committee: Introduction to Advocacy. Time to Get Involved*, National Academy of Neuropsychology annual meeting, Vancouver, BC, Canada.
- Fall 2007 *Evidence Based Practice: Combining Empirical Support and Clinical Expertise*, Texas Psychological Association annual meeting, San Antonio, TX.
- Texas Youth Commission (TYC) Training*, Huntsville, TX.

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- 2012 **Volunteer**, *Defense Initiated Victim Outreach*, Charlottesville, VA
- April 2012 **Juvenile Basic Forensic Evaluation**, *Institute of Law, Psychiatry, and Public Policy, University of Virginia*, Charlottesville, VA
Full completion of training requirements, in accordance with Code of Virginia §16.1-356. regarding evaluation of competency to stand trial
- August 2004-May 2007 **Capital Mitigation**, *Law Office of John Wright, J.D.*, Huntsville, TX

PUBLICATIONS

- Caillouet, B.**, Boccaccini, M.T., Varela, J., Davis, R.D., & Rostow, C.D. (2010). Predictive validity of the MMPI-2 PSY-5 scales and facets for law enforcement officer employment outcomes. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, 37, 217-238.
- Caillouet, B.**, Rostow, C.D. & Davis, R.D. (2004). Law enforcement officer seniority and PAI in psychological fitness for duty evaluations. *Journal of Police and Criminal Psychology*, 19, 49-52.
- Marcopulos, B.A., **Caillouet, B.**, Bailey, C., Tussey, C., Kent, J.A., Frederick, R. (2014). Clinical decision making in response to PVT failure in a psychiatric setting. *The Clinical Neuropsychologist*, 28(4), 633-652.
- Postal, K.S., Wynkoop, T.F., **Caillouet, B.**, Most, R., Roebuck-Spencer, T., Westerveld, M., Puente, A., & Pliskin, N.H. (2014). 360 Degree Advocacy: A model for high impact advocacy in a rapidly changing healthcare marketplace. *The Clinical Neuropsychologist*, 28(2), 167-180.
- Marcopulos, B.A., **Caillouet, B.**, & Tussey, C.M. (2013). The role of neuropsychology in competency to stand trial evaluations. *National Academy of Neuropsychology Bulletin*, 27(1), 20-23.
- Tussey, C.M., Marcopulos, B.A., & **Caillouet, B.** (2013). Neuropsychological evaluations of competency in criminal forensic contexts. *Psychological Injury and the Law*, 6(1), 31-40.
- Boccaccini, M.T., Clark, J., Kan, L., **Caillouet, B.**, & Nolan, R. (2010). Jury pool members' beliefs about the relation between potential impairments in functioning and mental retardation: Implications for Atkins-type cases. *Law and Psychology Review*, 34, 1-24.

Clark, J., Boccaccini, M.T., **Caillouet, B.**, & Chaplin, W.F. (2007). Big five personality traits, jury selection, and case outcomes in real criminal and civil cases. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, 34, 641-660.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Caillouet, B., Marcopulos, B.A., Brand, J., Kent, J.A., & Frederick, R.I. (2012, June). Test validation summary of the Test of Memory Malingering (TOMM) in psychiatric patients. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, Seattle, WA.

Caillouet, B., Brand, J., Marcopulos, B., & Kent, J.A. (2012, March). The relationship between cognitive functioning and adjudicative competence. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, San Juan, PR.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., Talamantez, J., Lotts, V., & Woods, C. (2009, March). Witness preparation training and mock juror comprehension. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, San Antonio, TX.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., Davis, D., & Rostow, C. (2007, August). Defensive responding and predictive validity of the PAI with police. In D.C. Murrie (Chair). *The PAI applied to forensic, sex-offender, and law enforcement research*. Symposium presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, San Francisco, CA.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., Henderson, C.E., Davis, R.D., Rostow, C.R., & Finn, B. (2006, August). MMPI-2 PSY-5 subtypes in relation to job status. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.

Caillouet, B., Buffaloe, A.K., Boccaccini, M.T., & Kan, L.Y. (2006, March). Do perceived control, relationship to crime, and jury instructions influence mock jurors' perceptions of potentially mitigating evidence? Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, St. Petersburg, FL.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., Davis, R.D., Rostow, C.R., & Finn, B. (2006, March). Curvilinear effects of the MMPI-2 PSY-5 scales in predicting employment status. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, St. Petersburg, FL.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., Davis, R.D., Rostow, C.R., & Finn, B. (2005, August). MMPI-2 PSY-5 scales: Predicting law enforcement officer performance over time. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington D.C.

Caillouet, B., Boccaccini, M.T., & Fernandez, K. (2005, March). Mock juror sensitivity to witness preparation training effects. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, La Jolla, CA.

Caillouet, B., Rostow, C.R., & Davis, R.D. (2003, October). Law enforcement officer seniority and PAI variables in psychological fitness for duty examinations. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Society of Police and Criminal Psychology, Corpus Christi, TX.

LaDuke, C., Block, C.K., Johnson-Greene, D., Losier, B., **Arredondo, B.C.** (2015, August). Opportunities in forensic psychology and neuropsychology: A discussion with field experts. Conversation hour presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

- Richmond, C., Heilbrun, A., Hill, C., **Arredondo, B.C.**, Kent, J.A., & Marcopulos, B.A. (2014, August). Utility of neuropsychology in a psychiatric inpatient setting. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, D.C.
- Kovach, S., Marcopulos, B.A., **Arredondo, B.C.**, & Kent, J.A. (2014, June). Thought derailment as a predictor of verbal memory. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, New York, NY.
- Richmond, C., Reno, A., **Arredondo, B.C.**, Kent, J.A., Marcopulos, B.A. (2014, June). Utility of neuropsychology in a psychiatric inpatient setting: Consumer and referral feedback. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, New York, NY.
- Postal, K., Wynkoop, T.F., Westerveld, M., Roebuck-Spencer, T., **Caillouet, B.**, Most, R., Puente, A.E., & Pliskin, N.H. (2013, August) 360° advocacy for healthcare reform in neuropsychology. Symposium presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Honolulu, HI.
- Wood, S.E., **Caillouet, B.**, Marcopulos, B.A., & Kent, J.A. (2013, June). Performance validity in competence to stand trial: A review of demographic, illness, and legal characteristics. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, Chicago, IL.
- Marcopulos, B.A., Kovach, S., **Caillouet, B.**, & Kent, J.A. (2013, June). Investigating the validity of the RBANS Effort Index with a Psychiatric Sample. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, Chicago, IL.
- Marcopulos, B.A., **Caillouet, B.**, Gleeson, R., & Kent, J.A. (2012, June). Who fails a symptom validity test without secondary gain? Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, Seattle, WA.
- Young-Lundquist, B.A., Kan, L.K., **Caillouet, B.**, & McLaughlin, J. (2012, March). Review of sanity laws and procedures: Ethical and practical considerations. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, San Juan, PR.
- Dube, M. and the DBS Study Group. (2011, June). Behavioral Changes in Parkinson's Disease. Poster presented at the annual science symposium of the Massachusetts Neuropsychological Society, Boston, MA.
- Vincent, G., King, J., Huang, W., **Caillouet, B.**, Smelson, D., & Kiehl, K. (2011, March). fMRI study of adolescents with CU-CD and co-morbid stimulant abuse. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, Miami, FL.
- Simpler, A.H., Sanders, L., Kan, L., & **Caillouet, B.** (2008, August). Anger abatement program in a prison therapeutic community: Additive benefits? Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, Boston, MA.
- Kan, L., **Caillouet, B.**, Boccaccini, M.T., Noland, R., Turner, K., & Clark, J. (2008, March). Jury pool members' beliefs about deficits in adaptive functioning. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology Association, Jacksonville, FL.
- Lawson, K., **Caillouet, B.**, Boccaccini, M.T., & Kan, L. (2007, August). The impact of instructions to avoid fidgeting on testimony quality in mock witnesses. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, San Francisco, CA.

- Massey, R., Burney, P., Conroy, M.A., Davidson, E., & **Caillouet, B.** (2006, November). The road ahead for psychology: Student, professor, practitioner. Symposium presented at the annual meeting of the Texas Psychological Association, Dallas, TX.
- Boccaccini, M.T., Clark, J.W., **Caillouet, B.**, & Chaplin, W. (2006, August). Big five personality traits, jury selection, and case outcomes. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Kan, L., Boccaccini, M.T., Stonger, M., McGorty, A., Lawson, K., & **Caillouet, B.** (2006, August). Witness preparation: Witness and attorney ratings of witness performance. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychological Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Kan, L. Y., Turner, K., Boccaccini, M. T., Noland, R., & **Caillouet, B.** (2006, March). Jurors' beliefs about impaired adaptive functioning: Implications for Atkins-type cases. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the American Psychology-Law Society, St. Petersburg, FL.
- Fernandez, K., Boccaccini, M.T., **Caillouet, B.**, & Kwartner, P. (2005, August). Expected behavior of criminal defendants testifying in court. Paper presented at the meeting of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC.

 PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology (AACN)
 American Board of Clinical Neuropsychology (ABCN)
 American Board of Professional Psychology (ABPP)
 American Psychological Association (APA)
 American Psychology-Law Society (AP-LS; APA Division 41)
 International Neuropsychological Society (INS)
 National Academy of Neuropsychology (NAN)
2015 Early Career Service Award Recipient
 Society of Clinical Neuropsychology (SCN; APA Division 40)
 Virginia Psychological Association (VPA)

 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Member (2014-2016) AP-LS Continuing Education Committee	Co-Chair (2013-2015) NAN Legislative Action and Advocacy Committee
Co-Chair (2013-2014) 2014 AP-LS Conference Program, New Orleans	NAN LAAC Representative (2012-13, 2015-16) Inter-Organizational Practice Committee
Member (2013-2015) AP-LS Conference Advisory Committee	Postdoc/Early-Career Member (2010-2013) NAN LAAC
Associate Editor, Case Reports (2012-2015) Journal of Forensic Psychology Practice	Postdoctoral Member (2010-2011) MNS Professional Affairs Committee
Member (2012-2015) AP-LS Dissertation Awards Committee	Research Brief Contributor (2006-2008) AP-LS Newsletter

Ad Hoc Research Reviewer (2010-present)

Behavioral Sciences; Criminal Justice and Behavior; The Clinical Neuropsychologist; APA AP-LS Conference Submissions 2013, 2014, 2015; AP-LS Conference Submissions 2011, 2014, 2015

REFERENCES

References available upon request.